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Addendum #1 
Ultrasonic Three, Four, Six and Eight Inch 

Water Meters 
ITB # FY23-ITB-10 

 
To:  All Prospective Bidders 

Date:   April 20, 2023 

Subject: Addendum #1 – ITB # FY23-ITB-10 - Ultrasonic Three, Four, Six and Eight Inch Water Meters 
 
Please note the specification changes/modifications below for the ITB. 

Item # Page # Section # Specification Modifications and Questions 

1 N/A N/A N/A 

Bidder Question:  
Will Kamstrup Ultrasonic meters be accepted? 
 
Answer:  
Meters offered must conform to the specifications 
and requirements listed in the ITB.   

2 23 4 N/A 

Bidder Question:  
Can we bid just the 3” and 4”?  
 
Answer:  
Bidders must bid on all items as indicated in Section 
3.6 Pricing (page 17, section 3.6.4). 

3 13 1.24 N/A 

Bidder Question: 
Does the City plan on enforcing this provision? If so, 
would the City be willing to waive this requirement 
for distributors they have long standing relationships 
with or accept Performance and Payment bonds in 
lieu of the requirement? 
 
Answer: 
Per Section 1.24 of the ITB, companies may submit 
for consideration with their bid response exceptions 
to the City's Terms and Conditions.   
 

4 12 1.22 N/A 

Modification:  
 
Remove, “No alternate products will be considered 
for this contract.” and  
Replace, with “No brand names are specified for 
this contract.” 
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Item # Page # Section # Specification Modifications and Questions 

5 23 4 N/A 

Bidder Question: 
Are you simply looking for a bid for a quantity of 20 
meters per line size? 
 
Answer: 
Per Section 4, Form Three “Pricing Sheet” of the 
ITB, it list an estimated annual quantity for each 
water meter size.  
 

 
In order to constitute a complete bid response you must acknowledge receipt of this addendum with the Addenda 
Acknowledgement Form in Section 4 of the ITB in your Bid. Any Bidder not acknowledging receipt of an issued 
addendum may not be considered. 
 
In the event additional changes or clarifications to this ITB are warranted, all Bidders are responsible for monitoring the 
City’s Contract Opportunities site for additional addenda. 

We appreciate your interest in doing business with the City of Charlotte and look forward to receiving a Bid from your 
company. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Leigh Murray 
 
Leigh Murray 
Procurement Officer 
 
 
 
cc: ITB Team 
 ITB File 

 
 

 

https://www.charlottenc.gov/Growth-and-Development/Doing-Business/Contract-Opportunities#Default=%7B%22k%22%3A%22%22%2C%22r%22%3A%5B%7B%22n%22%3A%22RefinableString11%22%2C%22t%22%3A%5B%22%5C%22%C7%82%C7%82436861726c6f747465205761746572%5C%22%22%5D%2C%22o%22%3A%22and%22%2C%22k%22%3Afalse%2C%22m%22%3Anull%7D%5D%7D
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